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REVISED MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Members of WILMAPCO’s Air Quality Subcommittee (AQS) 

From:  Bill Swiatek, Senior Planner 

 

Date:  March 3, 2017 

Re:  Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting  

             Date:  Thursday, March 9, 2017 

              Time: 10:00 a.m.  

                        Place: WILMAPCO   

 

Web Conference URL: https://www.connectmeeting.att.com   

Meeting Number: 888-557-8511  

Access Code: 5660767 

 

USA Toll-Free:  888-557-8511 

ACCESS CODE: 5660767# 

 

 

 

A G E N D A 

 
1.   Acceptance of the notes from the December 15 meeting 

  

2.   Ozone Update – G. Becoat/L. DeVore 

EPA and DNREC will provide an update on the Ozone Implementation Rule 

for the 2015 Standard. 

 

3. Eden Park Community AQ Study – R. Held 

DNREC will review preliminary data from a local air quality study. 

   

4.   FHWA CMAQ Analysis – M. Glaze (invited- not expected) 

FHWA will review their CMAQ project cost-effectiveness analysis, as well as 

new tools to measure the emissions benefits from diesel and traffic flow 

CMAQ projects. 

 

5.    Other 

  

https://www.connectmeeting.att.com/

